
TO:            Massachusetts Historical Commission Members  
FROM:  Brona Simon, Executive Director 
DATE:  January 6, 2022 
RE:   January 12, 2022 Commission Meeting DRAFT Agenda  
 
The Massachusetts Historical Commission will meet on Wednesday, January 12, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. 
in a remote meeting hosted on Zoom. The agenda will be as follows: 
 
1:00 Public Hearing  
 

Public hearing related to the partial release of preservation restriction, 38 Rangeley Road, 
Winchester. (vote required) 

 
1:30  Meeting Minutes  (vote required) 

a. December 8, 2021 Minutes 
           
1:35  Preservation Planning Division   

1. Local Historic District Preliminary Study Reports, (vote required), Jenn Doherty, 
Director of Local Government Programs 

a. Duxbury, Keene’s Brook  Local Historic District 
b. New Bedford, Abolition Row Local Historic District 
c. New Bedford, Mechanics Lane Local Historic District 

 
2. Preview of March 9, 2022 National Register Nominations, Ben Haley, National Register 

Director 
  
2:05  Executive Director’s Report, Brona Simon, Executive Director 
 
2:15  New Business 
 
2:20  Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 


